



## PROFILE

Software developer with over 8 years of experience, I love creating, writing, editing, testing code. I enjoy making games and application and am not afraid to accept challenged and adapt new technologies.

I speak Dutch (Native) & English (Fluent)

## CONTACT



+31 6 22 63 64 86



Jeroen@vandegeest.eu



Jeroenvdg.com

# Jeroen van de Geest

## EXPERIENCE

### 2018–Present

Filling Team Employee • Team Leader • Dirk van den Broek

### 2023–2023

5 month internship • Game Developer • Little Chicken

### 2023–2024

5 month internship • Game Developer • Little Chicken

## EDUCATION

### 2016 – 2020, Broeckland College, Breukelen

- ❖ High school, 4 year study

### 2020 – 2024, Grafisch Lyceum Utrecht, Utrecht

- ❖ College, studies: Game Development, 4 year study

## SOFT SKILLS

- ❖ Leading
- ❖ Helping
- ❖ Quick Learner
- ❖ Team Player
- ❖ Thinking ahead
- ❖ Clean Coding
- ❖ Creative

## HARD SKILLS

- ❖ C# (Advanced)
- ❖ Java / Kotlin (Intermediate)
- ❖ Javascript / Typescript (Intermediate)
- ❖ Unity (Advanced)
- ❖ Nodejs / Nextjs (Intermediate)
- ❖ React (Intermediate)
- ❖ Springboot (Beginner)
- ❖ Scrum / Agile. (Advanced)